1112 Manatee Ave. West
Bradenton, FL 34205
purchasing@mymanatee.org

Solicitation Addendum

Addendum No.: 1

Solicitation No.: 18-R067560JE
Solicitation Title: Automated Parking Control System
Addendum Date: November 21, 2017

Procurement Contact: Jacob Erickson

RFP 18-R067560JE IS AMENDED AS SET FORTH HEREIN. RESPONSES TO
QUESTIONS POSED BY PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS ARE PROVIDED BELOW.
THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY INCORPORATED IN AND MADE A PART OF RFP 18-
R067560JE.

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:

Q1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like, from India or Canada)
R1. Refer to Section A.29, E-Verify. Additionally, all facets of service, including any on-line services must
remain in the U.S. at all times.

Q2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings?
R2. Attending technical evaluation meetings related to this RFP is at the discretion of the Proposer.
However, the successful Proposer will be required to attend meetings with the County in person.

Q3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada)
R3. Refer to Q1.

Q4. Can we submit the proposals via email?
R4. Refer to Section A.03, Submission of Proposals

Q5. Are you wanting a company to assist in the planning and project management of a soon to be
released installation project or are you wanting a company to produce and install digital signs
and guidance?

R5. Refer to Section B — Scope of Work.
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Q6. There is mention of wanting three kiosks, are those to be parking access revenue control
machines or an enclosed room for an attendant to occupy?
R6. The machines are intended to be fully automated revenue monitoring and control machines.

Q7. Who is the parking management entity on record for the Manatee County Administration
Building Parking Garage currently?
R7. The City of Bradenton.

Q8. If there is an outside operator other than Manatee County, can you tell me when the contract will
expire?

R8. Manatee County intends to take over monitoring and control of the garage from the City of
Bradenton upon completion of the project.

Q9. What is the cost of monthly parking for a county employee to park at the garage?
R9. Parking in the employee designated area is at no cost to county employees.

Q10. Are there any other monthly parkers in the garage aside from the county employees and if so
how man and what is their rate of monthly parking?

R10. All spaces not designated for employee parking are considered public parking and are available on
a monthly or hourly fee basis. The City of Bradenton presently controls the pricing and
enforcement.

Q11. Will the winner of this contract, set enforcement fees for violators? If not, what entity will

administer and set those fees?
R11. The parking enforcement fee violation cost and parking regulations are set by the Board of County

Commissioners via ordinance.

Q12. We would like to request architectural diagrams of the garage in electronic format.
R12. Refer to Section A.28 — Confidentiality of Security Related Records

NOTE: Items that are struck-through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added. All other
terms and conditions remain as stated in the <solicitation type>.

End of Addendum

INSTRUCTIONS:
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. Failure to

acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-responsive.
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